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From: CivilCoordinator KBJEdmonton <CivilCoordinator.KBJEdmonton@albertacourts.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 8:52 AM 
To: 'jfaulds@fieldlaw.com' <jfaulds@fieldlaw.com>; 'Michael.sestito@dentons.com' <Michael.sestito@dentons.com>; 
'Janet Hutchison' <jhutchison@jlhlaw.ca>; Osualdini Crista (crista.osualdini@mross.com) 
<crista.osualdini@mross.com>; isaac.twinn@sawridgefirstnation.com; Bonora, Doris <dorisbonora@kpmg.ca> 
Cc: Peggy Lewis <Peggy.Lewis@albertacourts.ca> 
Subject: SCHEDULED: 1103 14112 - TWINN v TRUSTEE ACT - Apr 04, 2025 10:00 AM - LITTLE, J - Confirmed [EXTERNAL] 
 

The above booking is Confirmed  
File #(s) : 1103 14112  
Style of Cause: TWINN, ROLAND; TRUSTEE,WARD, MARGARET; TRUSTEE,SCARLETT, TRACEY; 
TRUSTEE,TWIN, EVERETT JUSTIN; TRUSTEE,MAJESKI, DAVID; TRUSTEE,1985 SAWRIDGE TRUST v. 
TRUSTEE ACT,STONEY, MAURICE FELIX 

Date/Duration:  
Apr 04, 2025 10:00 AM  
Total: 300 Minute(s)  
Booking Type/List: Civil Justice Special/Seized  
Purpose of Hearing: Application  
Counsel: Doris Celestina Esther Bonora;Michael Simon Sestito;  
Special Requirements:  
  Requirements: Courtroom Required  
 
Thank you, 

 
 

 

 
Brittany Robinson 
Civil Trials/Civil Justice Specials 
Court Coordinator (Edmonton) 
 
civilcoordinator.qbedmonton@albertacourts.ca   
 
Court of King’s Bench of Alberta 
Edmonton Law Courts 
1A Sir Winston Churchill Square 
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0R2 
 

 

Disclaimer:  
This email is intended only for the use of the recipient  to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use that a person other than the addressee makes of this 
communication is prohibited.  Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communications, and do 
not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it.  Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or 
destroyed. 
 


